Dotket No. 50-295 AMS No. RIII-89-A-0091
Docket No. 50-304

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATIN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Senior Vice President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission received an allegation ccncerning the
implementation of your Fitness for Duty Program at your Zion Station. We have
concluded that the allegation does not provide sufficient details or basis to
indicate that a potential safety concern exists. We are providing the

attached details of this allegation to you for your information. No response
is required; however, should you determine that the allegation is substantiated
and has safety significance, please notify the hegior of this information.
Please contact Mr. J. R. Creed (790-5643) if necessary.

The enclosure to this letter should be strictly controlled and distribution
1imited to personnel only with a "need to know" until your investigation of
the allegation has been compieted. The enclosure to this letter is considered
as Exempt from Public Disclosure in accordance with Title 10, Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 2.790(a). However, a copy of this letter, excluding the
enclosure, will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Any response that may result from this letter will not be subject to the
clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

We will gladly discuss any questions you may have concerning this information.
Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY C. E. NORELIUS

5000295 Charles E. Norelius, Director
PNU Division of Radiation Safety
; and Safeguards
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Commonwealth Edison Company

Distribution

cc w/enclosure:

T. J. Maiman, Vice President,
PWR Operations

T. Kovach, Nuclear
Licensing Manager

T. Joyce, Station Manager

NRR/DRIS/SGB

NRR/DRIS/S1B

NRR/DLPQ/PEB

cc w/c enclosure:
DCD/DCB (RIDS)
L.icensing Fee Management Branch
Resident Inspector, RIII
Richard Hubbard
J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division
Mayor, City of Zion
Chandu Patel, Project
Manager, NRR
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